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       NOTICE OF ADDENDUM  
    

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
MEADOWRIDGE BRANCH LIBRARY & MEADOWOOD 

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER REMODELING      
CONTRACT NO. 7202     

      
Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, 
the original document shall remain in effect. 
 
 Page D-4: Neighborhood Workforce Clarifications - Answers to Questions from Bidders: 

1. In regards to the Construction Craft Laborer Apprentices that are to be incorporated into the 
work, the documents state that we are to have the 2 apprentices account for 1,680 man hours.  
This in turn is then placed on the bid form for $60,000.  In terms of the contract, is the $60,000 
going to be under our contract and have to be bonded? Answer: Yes, the $60,000 allowance is 
under your contract and must be bonded. 
 
2. Who is employing these workers? Are these workers on our payroll?  Who covers their 
insurance? Answer: The General Contractor employs these workers, has them on their payroll 
and covers their insurance. 
 
3. If the contractor is to employ these workers and cover the insurance, what if the contractors 
union obligations cause the contractor to have to pay more than the rate given and has to pay 
more than the $60,000?  Answer: The General Contractor shall pay the workers up to, but not-
to-exceed, the $60,000 allowance, adjusting the hours worked accordingly. 
 
4. If our estimate were to have 5,000 man hours in the base bid, would we deduct 1,680 man 
hours from hour base bid and say that the $60,000 would cover the cost of the man hours needed 
to cover the 1,680 hours we deduct from our bid?  Answer: No, these hours for the Craft 
Laborers are in addition to your hours in the base bid, to be paid by the $60,000 allowance. 
However, it is anticipated some bidders may find efficient use of the Local Craft Labor 
Apprentices such that it is reflected in their overall bid price. 
 
5. Does the contractor have the right to replace the worker? Answer: Yes, but must replace them 
with another local apprentice. Also, please be aware that the use of these Local Craft Labor 
Apprentices does not count towards meeting the BVC requirements for the contract. 
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6.  Does the Contractor have to be or become a Wisconsin Active Trade Trainer? 
Yes.  However, if the Contractor is unable to meet this requirement, they could still satisfy the 
Trainer  requirement thru one or more subcontractors if the respective subcontractors are a 
Wisconsin Active Trade Trainer with oversight of the Local Craft Labor Apprentices. 

 
 
 Traffic Control and Paving Restoration 

The contractor shall be responsible for Traffic Control and Paving Restoration Raymond Road in 
accordance with the City of Madison Patching Criteria and City of Madison Standard 
Specifications, with permits and approvals as required. 
 
Prevailing Wage 
Remove 2013 Prevailing Wage Rates dated 1/1/2013 (pages 1-28) and Replace with 2014 
Minimum Wage Rates dated 1/1/2014 (pages 1-28). 
 
 
 
 

 
Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on the City of Madison web site at: 
 
http://www.bidexpress.com 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the 
Engineering office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.   
 

        
       ____________________________________ 
       Robert F. Phillips, P.E., City Engineer 
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

JANUARY 7, 2014 

 
To City of Madison  
 

From Engberg Anderson, Inc. 
 1 North Pinckney Street 
 Madison, WI 53703 
 

Re Meadowridge Branch Library &  
 Meadowood Neighborhood Center 
 Madison, Wisconsin 
 Engberg Anderson Project No. 132273.00 
 
The information contained in this Addendum modifies, explains, corrects, supplements or replaces information 
contained in the Construction Documents. 
 
This Addendum consists of  8 pages and eight (8) attached documents as referenced under Attachments. 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

 
1. Question: At the new window and door openings that will be cut into the existing brick, how do we 

address the edge of the existing brick that is cut and may have existing voids or blemishes exposed ? 

Answer:  The edge of the brick on the 2" return as shown in detail 5/A401 to have same finish as face.  
Replace brick as required to match face texture and paint to match existing. 

2. Question:  In reviewing the existing neighborhood center can you please tell me who is responsible to 
remove the existing demountable office partition off the walls and floors ? 

Answer:  The demountable partition will be removed by owner. 

3. Question:  Detail 2/A903 < CT<3, Are all of the tiles to be cut to match pattern shown?   

Answer:  Yes 

4. Question:  A301 Restroom elevations.   Looks as if CT<2 wall tile goes all the way to floor. Is there no base 
in the wall tile areas, or does base just not show on elevations? 

Answer:  There is no base on the tiled wet walls but there is ceramic tile base on the remaining walls.  
The stub walls do not have tile on the walls, just on the base. 

5. Question:  Is ST<1 micro topping poured in all areas? What is the thickness that will be poured for the 
Mapei Ultratop product ST<1? 

Answer:   The micro<topping is only required in areas that are to be stained/polished  concrete ST<1.  
The thickness of the topping to be 3/8" thick to work with referenced transition strips. 
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6. Question:  In section 093100 under 2.7 Miscellaneous Materials, B. Metal edge strips, the Schluter " Jolly" – 
For Corners bead and horizontal Top Trim.  Is this intended for  the top of the ceramic base located in the 
bathrooms? 

Answer:   Yes, the Schluter Jolly trim is to be located on all ceramic base tops. 

 

7. Question:  Addendum 1 calls for a pre<action dry system. This would indicate a pre<action system using 
heat detectors, a pre<action valve, and a releasing panel. This type of system would normally be used in a 
computer IT room or an area that requires a high level of protection from accidental discharges. A normal 
attic area or cold area would be protected by a regular dry pipe system. This type of system (dry pipe) does 
not use heat detectors or a releasing panel to operate the valve. There is a fairly significant cost upcharge 
for a pre<action system over a dry system due to the added detection, releasing panel, and electrical work 
required. Is the intention to provide a pre<action system for the cold combustible concealed space or just a 
regular dry pipe system? 

Answer:  The intent is to provide a regular dry pipe system.  The changes to remove the "pre<action" 
from the previous addendum #1 are listed below.  Refer  to Addendum #1 issued 12<27<13. 

 

ALLOWED SUBSTITUTIONS 

 
1. Aluminum<Framed Entrances and Storefronts: specification section 084113 

 Manufacturer: Manko Window Systems 

2. Polished Concrete Micro Topping: specification section 035300 

 Manufacturer: RetroPlate System for Polishing Concrete  by Advanced Floor Products 

 

CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL 3 BID PACKAGE 1 
 

 
SECTION 035300 � POLISHED CONCRETE MICRO�TOPPING 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
Page 035300<3, section 2.3  add abbreviation:  

 
 CONCRETE STAIN  (ST�1) 
 
 

SECTION 084113 � ALUMINUM�FRAMED ENTRANCES AND STOREFRONTS 
PART 1 – GENERAL 
Page 084113<2, section 1.4 Performance Requirements, delete item: 

 
 F.   Windborne�Debris�Impact�Resistance Performance   <  (not applicable)    
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SECTION 087100 � DOOR HARDWARE  
PART 1 � GENERAL 
Page 087100<1, section 1.2, item C  Related Sections delete: 
 
  Item 4 
 
Page 087100<1  delete Section: 
 
   1.3 ALTERNATES      <  (not applicable) 

 
 

SECTION 096516 � RESILIENT SHEET FLOORING 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
Page 096516<2, section 2.2  add abbreviation:  

 
 VINYL SHEET FLOORING WITH CUSHION BACKING  (SV�1) 
 

 
SECTION 097723 � FABRIC WRAPPED WALL PANELS 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
Page 097723<2, section 2.1  revise title to read: 
   
  SOUND<ABSORBING WALL PANELS  
 
 
SECTION 099123 � INTERIOR PAINTING 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
Page 099123<3, section 2.6  add abbreviation:  

 
 FLOOR COATINGS  (SC�1) 

 
 

SECTION 103100 � MANUFACTURED FIREPLACES 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
Page 103100<2,  delete section: 
   
  2.2 POWER VENT SYSTEM   <  (not used)  
 
Page 103100<2, section 2.3 Manufacturer Flue,  item 2 replace line a. with: 
 
  a.        Inner diameter : 8 inches,  Outer diameter:  11 inches. 
 
Page 103100<2,  add section:   

  2.4  BURNER KIT 

      A.  Town and Country burner kit. 

   1. The Lodgewood burner kit. 
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Page 103100<2,  add section:   

  2.5  FIREPLACE SCREENS 

      A.  Town and Country metal fireplace screen. 

   1. Clean view rigid screen with mounting hardware. 

 
SECTION 210500 – COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION 
PART 1 – GENERAL 
 
1. Page 210500<5, section 1.7 Design Criteria, item B2; delete and replace with following: 
 

2. Dry pipe sprinkler systems. 
 
 
SECTION 211000 – WATER BASED FIRE�SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS 
PART 1 – GENERAL 
 
1. Page 211000<1, section 1.1 Section Includes; delete item 13.  Preaction Control. 
 
2. Page 211000<2, section 1.3 Submittals; delete item 14.  Preaction Control. 
 
 
PART 2 � PRODUCTS 
 
1. Page 211000<4, section 2.1 Fire Protection Piping, item 6; after the words “shall be used” delete the words “in 

day sprinkler systems, preaction systems” and insert the following:  in dry sprinkler systems. 
 
2. Page 211000<7; revise section 2.12 to read as following: 

 
2.12 SPECIALTY VALVES 

A. Manufacturer:  Reliable, Tyco, Victaulic, Viking 
B. Dry Pipe Valves 

1. Cast or ductible iron body, flanged or grooved ends, 175 psig, bronze grooved seat with o<ring 
seal, single hitch pin and latch design.  Provide trim for air supply, drain, priming level, alarm 
connections, pressure gages, priming chamber attachment, ball drip valves, drip cup assembly 
piped to floor or hub rain, fill line attachment with strainer. 

C. Air Pressure Maintenance Device 
1. Automatic control capable of maintaining system air pressure, rated for 175 psig, adjustable air 

pressure range of 15 to 60 psig, complete with isolation valves, bypass fill valve, pressure 
regulator or pressure switch and strainer. 

D. Dry Pipe System 
1. Dry pipe system valve and all trim shall be a package system installed within a cabinet with 

locking doors, dry valve and air maintenance compressor. 
 
 

 



Meadowridge Branch Library & Addendum No.2 
Meadowood Neighborhood Center 
EA Project 132273.00 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 8 1/8/2014 

3. Page 211000<7; delete the following: 

 
2.13 PREACTION CONTROL 

A.   Single area type in NEMA 1 enclosure with detector, alarm, power supply, battery charge, standby 
battery, electrically supervised solenoid valves, polarized fire alarm, lamp test, wiring terminal 
strip, auxiliary alarm contacts. 

 
PART 3 – EXECUTION 
 
1. Page 211000<10, section 3.6 Installation of Fire Suppression System Components; in item I after the word 

“emergency pull boxes” delete the following:  and deluge<preaction controls. 
 
 
SECTION 223000 – PLUMBING EQUIPMENT 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 
 
1. Page 223000<4, under item 2.4 In<Line Centrifugal Pumps (CP<1); delete item H. 

 
2. Page 223000<4, under item 2.5 Expansion Tanks, in item B; delete the word “replaceable”. 

 
3. Page 223000<4, under item 2.5 Expansion Tanks; change line C to read as follows: 

 
C. Equal to  Amtrol model ST<12<6 with 6.0 gallon of total volume. 

 
 
 
SECTION 236213 – PACKAGED AIR�COOLED REFRIGERANT COMPRESSOR AND CONDENSING UNITS 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS 

 
1. Page 236213<3;  section 2.1 UNITS UP TO 5 TONS, add manufactures: Data<Aire. 
 
SECTION 283100 FIRE DETECTION AND ALARM 
PART 2 –PRODUCTS 
1. Page 283100; section 2.11 Printers and Terminals, A:  Delete requirement for a terminal. 

 
2. Page 283100; section 2.11 Printers and Terminals:  Add the following:   

 
A. A printer shall be provided adjacent to the fire alarm control panel as shown on the plans. 
B. PRINTER 

1. A desktop 80<column, impact dot matrix printer shall provide a hard copy record of system 
events. 

2. The printer shall receive English language text from the control panel in industry standard 
ASCII format via an EIA RS<232<C connection. 

3. All printed information shall include time, date, status, point number, label, and the device 
type identifier. 

4. The printer shall have the following features: 
a. 120 VAC input power 
b. 180 characters per second printing speed 
c. 3 kilobytes buffer capacity 
d. Cartridge type ribbon 
e. Friction feed for cut forms 
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f. Tractor feed for continuous 9 1/2" wide pin<to<pin fanfold paper 
g. UL 864 listed (UOXX) 

5. Contractor shall supply one box of 2,300 (minimum) continuous<feed Sheets, 9 1/2" x 11", 20 
Lb., Clean Edge, White Bond computer paper suitable for use the supplied printer.” 

 
 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

 
SHEET A301 
RESTROOM PLANS & ELEVATIONS 

Add to "Notes < Toilet Rooms":  
 3. All CT�4 base to receive continuous metal edge strip at top of tile. 

 
 
SHEET A401 
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & DETAILS 

Detail 3/A401 Ceiling insulation detail revise note to read:  
 " Blown in cellulose insulation over existing batt insulation and trusses, thickness of blown in 
 cellulose insulation to equal an insulation level of R�38." 

 
Detail 5/A401 Exterior Window Jamb Detail add note for  the end brick at the new opening:  
 " Replace brick as required that have been cut for new openings, to remove voids and match 
 texture of the exterior face."  

 
 
SHEET A602 
WALL TYPES & FRAME DETAILS 

Details 1/A602, 2/A602, 3/A602 & 6/A602 wall types to extend to bottom of existing trusses.  Replace 
word "STRUCTURE" WITH:  “B.O. OF EXISTING STRUCTURE" 

 
 
SHEET A702 
ROOM FINISH PLANS 

 In  “Finish Schedule” change Floor Finish designation for room 110 Study Room to be :  “ST�1" 
  
 In  “Finish Schedule” change Floor Finish designation for room 202 Gaming to be :  “CPT�2" 
  
 In "Finish Schedule" delete room #215 Storage line.   
 
 Add to "General Notes" and refer to related sections: 
  7. Material designation: 
    SV�1 � Vinyl Sheet Flooring 
    ST�1 � Polished Concrete Micro Topping with Stain 
    SC�1 � Sealed Concrete 

 
SHEET A905 
DETAILS 

Detail 5/A905 Concierge Desk Signage add note: 
 "Finished wood veneer panel and mounting brackets by General Contractor" 
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 SHEET F100 
 FIRST FLOOR FIRE PROTECTION NEW WORK PLAN 

  Delete the word “preaction” in the keyed fire protection notes 1,3 and 4. 
 
SHEET E100 
FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING NEW WORK PLAN 
  Added key note #8 and assigned a model number to the daylight sensors in Living room 211 and  
  Community room 300. 

 
SHEET E110 
FIRST FLOOR NEW POWER NEW WORK PLAN 
  Delete panel MDP from mech. 108. 

 
SHEET E300 
ELECTRICAL DETAILS 
  Revised electrical device location in room to provide more storage space.  Added mounting height 
  to rough<in for HVAC VAV diffuser power control modules. 

 
 

SHEET E301 
ELECTRICAL DETAILS 
  Add TVSS to the one<line diagrams 

 
 

SHEET E400 
ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES 
  Revise mounting type for L4 and L5 to be RECESSED in lieu of surface.  Clarified the model  
  number for the type P3 and type P5 fixture to have a 30” suspension.  Revise type X1 and X2 to   
  have a stencil face plate in lieu of a panel.  Added fixture type A1 and R2W to the fixture schedule. 

 
SHEET E401 
ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES 
  Add (1) 30A, 1pole breaker to panels LA, NB, and CB.  TVSS breaker shall be located in the first  
  space in panel LA, NA, and CA, revising the circuitry was not included in the addendum for  
  clarity. 

 
 

SHEET E402 
ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES 
  Clarified disconnect and starter schedule so it is legible.   
 
 
SHEET M100 
FIRST FLOOR DUCTWORK NEW WORK PLAN 

o Revised Return grille type from #2 to #3 in rooms #107, 108, 203, 206, & 305.   
o Added hard duct connection to return grille in Mech. 108. 
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